Town of Parsonsfield Selectmen Minutes April 4, 2023

Attendance: Jeff Wright, Harvey Macomber, Lyn Sudlow

- (1) Town Clerk Report / Meeting with M&T Bank on credit card limit suggested by Selectmen. Salvation Army donation box has been delivered, citizens need to review list of allowed items. Requested dates for Bulky Waste, White Goods and Tire drop off. 93.5% of 2022 Tax commitment has been collected.
- (2) Review/Approve April 4, 2023 Agenda /Selectmen reviewed/approved
- (3) Review/Approve/sign March 28, 2023 Minutes / Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (4) Review/approve Bills to be paid April 4, 2023 #21 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed Review/approve Bills to be paid April 11, 2023 #21PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (5) Review ads/ Selectmen notice on cancelled Selectmen Meetings, ad for Winter Road Maintenance
- (6) (1) CEO Report / Gave March 2023 Report to Selectman Chair.
 - (2) York County Sheriff Report-3rd Tuesday of each month. /March 2023 Report
 - (3) Animal Control Officer ACO Kristin Russell-Perkins report. / . March 19, 2023 to March 29th, 2023 Report. Request for Town to pay for training for Sean Perkins; two options Zoom live, or travel to Augusta for the day. / Selectmen voted 2-1 not to approve. The ACO asked the Clerk's office to call her directly, not call Dispatch, need clarification from Selectmen. /Selectmen Assistant called Dispatch, they are taking the CEO calls, If not an Emergency then caller is directed to call ACO directly, if a loss or hurt animal etc., Dispatch will call ACO.
 - (4) Planning Board / None
 - (4A) Appeals Board /None.
 - (5) Comprehensive Committee/.March 28th Meeting moved to April 4th @ 6pm. Harvey Macomber updated the Selectmen he committee has completed 9 chapters. Will need a Public Hearing.
 - (6) Sokokis Road Solar update/ Still waiting on CMP survey.
 - (7) Robinson Mill/ None
 - (8) Stanley Building/court case extended. / No ruling from Court as of today.
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals.
 - 1. Selectmen review/approve/sign Municipal Quitclaim Deed for R01-014. /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - 2. Notice from Maine Municipal Planning to inform us the Town of Porter has submitted their 2023 Comprehensive plan for review.
 - 3. FYI: March Community Activities report from Jen Lewis.
 - 4. FYI: FEMA Virtual Applicant Briefing April 6 @ 10am-Selectmen Assistant will do.
- (8) Road Commissioner: Present for workshop on Winter Road Maintenance Contract.
- (9). Selectmen updates:

Jesse Stacey - None

David Bower – Will present Boston Post Cane April 16, 2023. Resident inquired about where to take chippings-Town does not do. Completed ARPA Annual Report.

Ed Bower – York Sheriff Cyr, Road Commissioner, and Town Clerk, reviewed and discussed with the Selectmen concerns which should be noted in the Winter Maintenance contract. Workshop continued to April 11th at 3pm –needed information on 2 mile section of road which sits in between NH Rt. 153. Reviewed CEO February Report. Asked Selectmen Assistant to get a date for Bulky Waste, will also get dates for White Goods and Tire Drop-off

(10). Meeting Calendar/: April 24, 2023 @ 6 Town Office. Town Office closed Apri (11). Adjourn.	SPM Charter Franchise Agreement at Cornish il 17, 2023 for Patriots Day.
Debra Taber, Selectmen's Assistant	Edward I. Bower Jr., Selectman Chairman
	David Bower -Selectman
	Jesse Stacey – Selectman
(12). Workshop items: New item: April 4 th @ Continue workshop to April 11 @ 3pm.	2 4pm-workshop Winter Road Maintenance Contract
Cemetery upkeep/veterans.	
Spirit of America - Selectmen are bein	ng asked to pick a person, project, or group to

receive the 2023 Parsonsfield Spirit of America Foundation Tribute for outstanding community service. ARPA request, cemetery gates, Old Town House. Road repairs.

Notice: Selectmen meetings will be on Parsonsfield Face Book page (not community page)
After the close of the meeting 10 minutes will be set aside for citizens to email their comments to
the Selectmen@Parsonsfield.org